

## **ANNEX 27**

PUBLIC

---

**From:** Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications  
**Sent:** 09 July 2025 11:55  
**To:** D36DuterteDefenceTeam@iccepn.org  
**Cc:** OTP Philippines Team; V50 LRV Team OPCV; Court Management-Court Records; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Pre-Trial Chamber I Communications  
**Subject:** [ICC-01/21-01/25 – Confidential] Order regarding filing ICC-01/21-01/25-171-Conf

Dear Counsel,

With regard to the ‘Defence Reply to the Prosecution’s Response to the Defence Challenge on Jurisdiction (ICC-01/21-01/25-146)’ (ICC-01/21-01/25-171-Conf), which was submitted as ‘confidential’, the Chamber hereby instructs the Defence to file a public redacted version by no later than Friday, 11 July 2025.

Thank you and kind regards,

On behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber I